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From: Steve Allchorn -1 GRO 

To: "Parsons, Andrew" < GRO

Cc: Simon Baker < GRO

Subject: In Confidence: SR005 Spot Review Draft 

Date: Tue, 18 Jun 2013 15:40:44 +0000 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Horizon_SR005_-_Response.doc 
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Hi Andrew 

Attached is my initial draft of the SR005 Spot Review. There are one or two minor aspects I need to add to but 
rather than wait for those to be clarified (should be sometime tomorrow) I thought you would appreciate an early 
sight to start working your......erm.......magic?! Appreciate your time on this. 

The draft runs to c. 5 pages but contains a number of responses to specific questions asked by Second Sight. 

Simon — if you have any comments yourself on the draft could you let me know. 

Regards 
Steve 

- ----- --- ----- ----------- ----- - --- ----- ----- --------- ----------- ----- - --- 

---, 

From: Parsons, Andrew
Sent: 18 June 2013 12:13 
To: Steve Allchorn 
Subject: RE: help with spot reviews 

Steve 

No problem — I'm around all week. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: 

GROMobile: I 
Fax: 

Follow Bond 

Dickinson__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Im

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Steve Allchorn [i _ _ _ __ _._. _. _._ ._ GRO
Sent: 18 June 2013 08:30 
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To: Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: RE: help with spot reviews 

Thanks Andrew 

I'm on leave from the end of this week and not back until 15 July, therefore if possible I'd like to get this completed 
as much as possible by Friday. 

Will probably be in a position to send you an outline later today. 

Steve 

From: Parsons, Andrew  GRo  ,._._._._._. 
Sent: 17 June 2013 16:45 
To: Steve Allchorn 
Cc: Gaisford, Rosie; Simon Baker 
Subject: RE: help with spot reviews 

Thanks Steve. 

Do give us a shout once you get to the stage of pulling the response together — happy to help wherever we can. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct:
M 

G RO
Mobilele : V 
Fax: I._._._-___ 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

13

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Steve Allchorn [ ___________________ c 
Sent: 16 June 2013 23:25 
To: Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Gaisford, Rosie; Simon Baker 
Subject: RE: help with spot reviews 

Hi Andrew 

Yes, a response was provided to Second Sight in relation to SR005 based on what we believed were the key 
questions SS wanted answered against the spot review. 

Second Sight have subsequently submitted a different line of questioning —focusing more on the alleged Bracknell 
site visit on the 19 August 2008 and the details within it. This has prompted us (POL) into a further investigation 
which will require a formal response. 

Steve 

From: Parsons, Andrew _._._._._..._._._....._._._....._._._._._GRO__._................................_.... 
Sent: 14 June 2013 10:31 
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To: Steve Allchorn 
Cc: Gaisford, Rosie; Simon Baker 
Subject: RE: help with spot reviews 

Steve 

Happy to help as needed, though I thought that SR5 had already been sent to Second Sight? 

Apologies if I've got confused somewhere. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: ; GRO Mobile; 
Fax: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

', ■ 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Steve Allchorn GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 13 June 2013 23:28 
To: Simon Baker; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: RE: help with spot reviews 

Thanks Simon 

Andrew — I will first pull together a version and then possibly use your skills to convert it into something a bit more 
fluid and direct, however I'll work on it first and then move to contact you. 

Thanks 

Steve Allchorn I 1T & Change Lead CPMO Manager 

2nd Fir, Central Wing, 148 Old Street, 
LONDON, ECIV 91IQ 

0 i Postline:

GRO IMobex:`__ _GRO 

GRO 

() Post Office stories 

cr postofficenews 

• 

From: Simon Baker 
Sent: 13 June 2013 19:15 
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To: andrew.parsons _ _ _ GRO 
Cc: Steve Allchorn 
Subject: help with spot reviews 

Andy 

I have offered Steve Allchorn, who is working on 5R005, access to you and Rosie to help in documenting his 
response. 

Steve, if you want to take up this offer, please arrange a meeting with Andy. 

Thanks 

Simon Baker Head of Business Change and Assurance 

2nd Floor, 148 Old Street, London, EC I V 9HQ 

-.-.-.-.-.CxR~------'-----------
GRO 

postoffice.co.uk

(a;postofficenews 

• 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. steve.al Icho '._. .. GRo J only is authorised to 
access this a-mail and any attachments if you are not steve.allchomt    _GRO  ,_ x, please notify andrew.oarson GRO i as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or 
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NEI 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member 
of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
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